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MEMORANDUM FOR TI-lE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

SUBJECT: Congre ssipnal Inquiry Re Do-It-Yourself Moving of
Household Goods - ACTION MEMORANDUM

Sect-ion 747 of the House Appropriations Act contains language designed
to encourage greater use by Service members of a program under which
the member moves his own household goods in U-Hau1 or similar
rental trucks or trailers.

This provision has resulted. in a number of protests from moving com-
panies whose business has already suffered as a result of a decline in
bot-li military and commercial movements. The attached response to
Congressman Abdnor is consistent with the position we have taken in
response to other queries on this subject.

Recommend that you sig.n the attached. memorandum.

ENNC1T
Acthig s.ant Secretary of Deee

(instiations and Logitcs)
Enclo sure

a/s

CONCUR:
OGC
ASD(LA)

ASSISTANT SECP.ETAY OF DEFENSE
WAS tGTOt', D.C. 2C3O

) DEC 975

Leonard Niederlehner, (Deputy)
'

BG Edga r A. Charri.e ,/DASD(Programs),OA5D()
for John M. Maury, ASD(LA)

Prepared by CHARLES F. FRANKE, OX5708i

f' k.' )

I»


